
4tt opeci d by* the statu es• 

GOV. ANDERSON: Is there someone in the audience 

th t wishes tki'talk on this matteron the agenda? I have> be 

1 ormek there
.
was, State your name, 

R. BAGtAND: MrChairmans  my name Is R 0, Res n 

T viee-president of that corporation and epresentin 

here today, (Richfield) 	Since Parcels A, B$  Cs  D, and E in 

this same area nem, leased in 1958, tile Legislature has amend d 

Section #827 of the Public ResaurcQs Code to clearly provide 

10 for still another alternative method of leasing tide and aUb- 

11 merged lands and that psi  on the basis of a flat royalty beingl 

12 the biddable actor, 

13 
	

I am not speaking to he point of Mr, Hortigt s 

14 motion but I would like to suggest to the Commission that a 

15 hearing on this rater 	that the best method of leasing: 

1$ t. 	thing be made the aubjeCt of a publicbearing, 

17 
	

MR.. 'ROSTON: Mr. Chairman, I would like to say I 

le am verzi much, in favor of having such public hearing for my 

10 own edification on this subject and for the guidance of the, 

20 board, end seek ng to make the best possible arrangement$1  if 

21 we make any arrangements, for leasing this potential oil fief 

2 at this time; and X would like to suggest to the Commission 

3 that we have such public hearing during the timer where we are 

24  reuhing the tormalitiop where we can offer theses.- if we do 

25 1 no; and I would like to ask, if we agree to hold such hearing 

2a 1that every effort be mace to, notify all interested people in 
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e. 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

the Ste within the Oil inguStry and without the oil indu$ 

and that we hold such rearing and seek advice to the State on 

making the best possible arrangements for such leasing. 1 fr  

would llice to aok that people come to ua with their points o 

view in regard to bonuses and royalties axid, various catabina 

tions of bonuses and royalties; and, secondly, that we be 

advised by those that we feelcan advise us on the advisabili 

or inadvisability of offering oil, leases in the present marke 

condition. There are some who feel this Is the time to do so 

and some that this is not the time to do so, 

would like to hear advice on these matters and 

any others. 1 would like to suggest to my fellow board mem-

beras  if it fits their convenience, that we take two daya for 

a hearing .. thi! will not be for taking formal action at 

this time. The 4tes I would suggest are May 31.and June 1st 

and 1 would like tc..so move that we hold public meetings for 

this purpose in as Angeles, 

GOV. ANDERSON: I think we °aid like to hold these' 

hearings and we can hold them in Los Angeles, Do you tbizk 

it would take two days _or can we take care of it in one tAayT 

MRa HORTIG: Mr. Chairman, it is a happy situation 

when the Commission considers the desirability of doing that 

which the staff has on its agenda a recommendation to do, and 

the general desirab-1,;Ltty of a public hearing has already been 

considered by the staff. Under such a broad call, the factor 

advocated for consideration by Mr. Ragland and all 	the 
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04 
Ian t7r-*- 

nt suggested by 	 would, certa n1 be p 

consideration 	time*'therefore we have only 
a- 

robleml  really and that is the one of schedu1th .- and 

s4ggeSt there is 4 Small possibility and we cannot eva,. 

this critically at this time, that some elements might be 

developed at the public hearing to be held in Santa Barbara 

7 County which may be a matter of consideration by the Commis 

a sion in connection with factors 	not whether to lease, but 

9 Must, as to what specific terms and conditions and requi ement 
10„,, 

are to be included in a .ease form which would be the subject 

of this two dt.y hearing. 

Therefore, I am hesitant at the 	 eing 

able to recommend as early a date as May 
	

It /tight 

14 completely feasible 	• 0 

15 
	

GOV. A SON't It would seem to me to be better 

16 ou bandied these two separately. 

17 
	

MR. HORTIG: Mr. Chairm 
	

did not mea 

IS cate that they should be held together:  but rather that the 

19 Santa Barbara hearing could develop factors that the CommisSi 

20 should consider, and the industry should consider, on what 

21 lease terms should be established as being optimum under th 

22 particular circumstances;, and if we dontt know , what the count 

2 is going to raise we eantt discuss it at that time. In other 

24 words, at our two-day hearing on the best method of proceedin 

2 if it doesWt includ4 some of the factors that are included i 

26 the county hearing, we would have to hold a later hcaring# 
.011411•0•••••1110.010410100b61.......r.......i. 
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.AtIo days would be enough for me. doubt whet17 

that the Lands Commission 1958. Am1 correct in recaaiin 

1,1 

GOV. ANDERON: tght that not be b4st, because' 

we 'have been 04taCted about theadvis4b4ityof these dif 

ferent kinds of leases and l would like, to. hear the opPaitents 

and . prc'ponents of the various 'views in an,atMosphere' where we 

wOuld be tpltkIng oolely or what would be the beat type of 

lease, rather t r. getting into the special Case.  in the 

Santa Barbara..,Area.' 	Vou4e1Ore to.  Jw.r some of the. matters 

in terms of market"̀  ;andSo forth. 

ll 	CRANSTON: X agree *ithlolq. I think we shoal 
• 

have a furtber"hearing on the exact terms on which we would 

accept bids and, therefore trza would oome after this hearin 

have auggested for‘the, end of May and after what transpires 

Santa Barbara. We mould have a further hearing and' discus 

hat was offered to us 	our hearings and at the Santa Barba 

hearing and then take aetlon. 

And, in answer to your question about two day. 

MR. ZWEIBACK: These hearings Were held back in 

did hire a consultant firm to render advice to it at that ti 

MR. HORTIG: That is correct 	with respect to the 

over-all problem of approach to tidelands oil  and gas leasing 

in view of the'fact that what was b in4,4 considered at the t 

were the first substantial series of leases proposed 
2 offered since the adoption of the Cunningham-Shell Tidelands 
28 Act, which to a major degree had changed the State oil and 

12, 

17 

18 

20 

21 

22 

25 

24 
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19 

20 

21 

22 

25 

24 

25 

28 

leasing authority and, therefore, sweeping policy provisions 

as well as sweeping leatseing changes were indicated; and a 

consultant was retained to advise• the Commissifon with respect 

to over-all policy bases which migh4X be determined for the 

future under the Cunningham Shell Tidelands AO\ 	in which 

there have bekut r o actually drastic revisions snce that time 

a_,hou h, as Mr. Ragland has pointed out, the alternative bid 

bases have been broadened by action of the Legislature. But, 

again, the comparison of value and appl ation of tnese 

various , bid bases was reviewed by the consulting board at Vh 

time o' their prior employment. 

MR, ZWEIBACK: Z make this point because in the 

transcript it wash it clear whether they ineluded in their 

formal written report recommendations re cash bonuses against 

royalties; and. I am 	t wondering whether the Commission 

would want to consider the necessity of having a new consul 

MIL.00APIR: Mr. Chairman, i thin% we could answer t 

question to ourselves after we have these hearings -0.- whether 

we need any further consultants. 1 see the point, but 1 mean 

that after we have the hearings we will better know whether 

we need consultants or not;  wouldn't we? 

GOV. ANDERSON: Well, the motion - - this w.s. 1 no 

constitute a regularmeeting of the State Lands Commission 

this will be a hearing? 

MR. HORTIG: That is correct. 

DSViSTON O ADMINISMATIVIE rRocrount, STATIf Ott CALWORN I A 
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GOV. ANDERSON: There will not be any business 

conducted. It will he for our Own dis u4sion and learning, 

;he views of the people on the various types of leasing. 

MR. HORTIO: in essence, a review of the oil and 

s leasing policy of the Commission. 

GOV. ANDERSON: Then you have heard the motion of 

r. Cranston 

MR, CA R: Second. 

GOV. ANDERSON: 	and second of Mr. Carr that we ha rye 

10 a hearing on this subject on May the- 31st and June the 1st 

11 in Los Angeles. 

	

12 	 MR. CRANSTON: Commencing at 10:00 a. in. all right? 

	

13 	 MR. ROM G: Mr, Chairman, the staff would propose 

14 at this time, if there be no objection on the Dart of the Com 

15 mission, that in connection with distribution of notices- and 

invita_don& for all interested parties to participate in this 

17 now scheduled hearing that industry be invited to submit befo e 

18 the hearing date specific problems and solutions in writing, 

19 which will aertailaly speed up the hearing process -- rather 

20 than having our first exposure to the scope of interest to be 

21 covered arise the rirst day atter the call of the hearing by 

22 the Chairman. 

	

23 	 MR., CRANSTON: I suggest that be done, with the stag 

gestion that there be full opportunity for oral discuslon at 

25 the meeting. 

	

26 	 GOV. ANDERSoNz You have heard the motion. If ther 
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no objection, it is passed unan ously.  
MR. HORTIG: May I ask 	there seems to be a 

disparity of opinion here at the staff table. It is still 

desirable that the authorization be given to proceed .... 

GOV, ANDERSON: We haven't completed item 8, so 

that was the next item. Now, what is the .... 

MR, CRANSTON: Action in accordance with what you'v 

ggested here -- what would be the relationship of such acts 

with relation to checkerboard leasing? Is there opportunity 
here to do that if we wish to do so? 

MR, HORTIG: The type of location, the scope of 

leasing if any, is in complete discretion of the Commission. 

GOV. ANDERSON: There is nothing that could be 

affected by this by what might develop at the hearing? 

MR. HORTIG: No sir. 

GOV. ANDERSON: A motion to authorize the Executive 

Officer to proceed with publication of these notices and so 

on .... 

MR. CRANSTON: I so move, 

MR. CARR Second. 

GOV. ANDERSON; Seconded. No objection. Item 8 

s passed unanimously. 

Itam Classification Number 9 -- authorization for 

Executive Officer to offer for lease for extraction of sand a 
minimum royalty of six \lents per cubic lard, three areas of 

e and submerged land6 in Monterey Lay, Monterey County. 
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1 The firat is approximately seven acres pursuant to applica 

2 

3 comment Mr. Nortig? 

4 	 MR. HORTIG: With respect to all three itema, Mr. 

6 Chairman, we can report as to all in summar;/ that as reqUired 

6 by the statute the Department of Natural Resources was asked 

7 to review the applications. They have reported that an eXami 

8 nation of the applications indicate no possible interference 

9 with the recreational use of the lands littoral to the lands I 

10 involved, and the Attorney General has advised that the appl4 

11 cations comply with applicable laws and rules and regulations 

12 of the Commission, 

13 	 GOV. ANDERSON: You have heard the explanation for 

14 Items (a), (b), and (c). 	(b) was approximately eight acres 

15 pursuant to application of Granite Construction Company and 1 

16 (c) was one acre, more or less pursuant to application of 	1 

17 Seaside Sand & Gravel Company. What is your pleasure? 

18 	 MR. CARR: I'd like to ask a question or two about 

19 this. Where does this sand come from -.. fram the shore line, 

20 uplands, or under water? 

21 
	

MR. HcRTIG: It comes from seaward of the high w 

22 marks In each instance under the State leases, Mr. Carr, an 

23  therefore at times the area from which sand Is removed is and 

24 water. Actually, the removal operations are conducted at low 

26 water stages, at which time the sand is exposed. It is 

26 replenished In general by littoral drift along the coast and 

of Mafia Cement & Aggregates, Incorporated, Do you want to 

MitalVIDInATive 	 rfATP CALIMItith 
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there are limitaLions' in the lease that if there should be 

activity detrimental to the ad, olning lands operations can 1) 

adjuSted to preclude any further detrimental effects; and in 

each inetance the applicant or 1ke potential bidder for thes 

leases is either the holder in fee or by other leases of the 

ad joining uplands, so that there is no public access to these 

water, areas. 

GOV. ANDERSON: What is your pleasure? 

MR. GARR: have there been any objections voiced 

10 

11 

12 

15 

14 

IS 

16 

18 

19 

211

2  

22 

23 

24 

25 

23 

o these? 

MR. HORTIG: No sir, no objections voiced; and, as 

say, with no objection by the Department of Na ural Resources 

MR. CARR: So move. 

MR. CRANSTON: Second4 

GOV. ANDERSON: It has been moved and:seconded the 

items be approved, carried unanimously. 

Item Classification 10 is authorization for cancel 

tion of eight leases in Fish Canyon and making application to 

the Board of Control fo discharge of a countability for 

rental, e tcetera, M Hortig? 

MR. AORTIG: The item is almost totally self 

exp anetory$  Mr. Chairman. These were recreational, lease s t 

which have become inoperable because of serious floods in the 

area. The lessees have chossm not to pay additional billings.  

These are reflected as accounts receivable on the books cif 

the Commission. It is recommended that the Executive Officer 



e aA.tthoz ized to cancel the leases and that we request the 

Contro ler for discharge of the accountability. 

GOV. ANDERSON: Your pleasure? 

MR. CRANZZONn So move. 

5 MRS CARR Second. 

18 

19 

21 

22 

24 

25 

26 

GOV ANDBRSON: Moved and seconded, carried unanl 

1. 

item 11 -- approval of maps.First one is survey 

of the ordinary high water mark of Tolay Creek, Sonoma Courty 

item (b) is grant to the City of Mill Valley, Chapter 496 

Statutes of 1-59 westerly end of RichaaAlson Bay in Marin 

County; (c)  is survey of the mean high tide line along the 

beaks of the Napa River in the vicinity of Van..ejo, Napa ard. 

Solana Counties dated May ;95- 

Mr. Hortig, do ',,tou wish to explain these? 

MR. HORTIG: Yes. Item (b) -- survey of grant 

the City of Mill Valley -- was required by statute to be 

surveyed by the Lands Coemission and survey of that area, 1 

of the land granted by the Legislature to Mill Valley, has 

been completed at the cost of the City of Mill Valley. 

tem (a), survey along the banks of Tolay Creek, .a 

Item ( ) along the Napa River, are maps Which are a portion 

of the program of the State Lands Division to survey areas 

where there are encroachments or where there are application 

for lease of the land • and the first r cordation of State 

title is whet4 these maps are recorded in the county where 

DIVISION OF ADMINISTRATIVE PC'...1C;CDURE, STATE or CALIFORNIA 
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located. 

00F. DERSON Any quest o_ 

MR, QRANSTON:v o move. 

4 	 MR. CARR: Second. 

GOV. ANDERSON: Moved and seconded 4-- no objection, 

carried unanimously. 

7 	 Item Classification 12 -- authorization for Execut 

Officer to execute proposed stipulations in quiet title 

9 ,actions. First one is (a) Shultz, etcetera, vs. State of 

10 California; and (b) is Crocker Land Company vs„ State of 

11 I, California. Mr. Hortig? 

)12 
	 MR. HORTIG: Both items refer to the same genera. 

13 problem, in that there was legislative authorization to the 

14 State Lands Compd. eion to convey certain tide and iUtmerged 

15 land either by exchange ox6)utright sale to the,  persons owtv 

16 the surrounding lands at the time the sale or exchange was to 

17 be completed. In each instance, the purchasers from the Stat 

16 have found it necessary, in order to' get title insurance, to 

19 proceed with a quiet title action in the court In the county 

20 in which the lands are located In each instance, finlly to 

21 complete the qu.tet title actions there are certain stipulatio 

22 which must be made by the State of California with respect to 

23 the stipulatio,4 for judgment, and the office of the Attorney 

24 General has approved the form of stipulation for judgment In 

25 cach Instance; and, therefore, the p7'Untiffs have asked that 

26 the Commis— 	indicate its approval of the stipulation for 

DiV(CON OK ADMINI1MATIVE PIROCEDUltilt. 3TATIC Or CALII,ORMIA 
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GOV. ANDERSON: Any que tion? 

4R. CRANSTON: Move approval. 	 ft 

GOV, ANDERSON': Second, Mr. Carr? 

OARR: Yes, 

GOV. ANDgRSON: Seconded. If there is no objection 

tl 

judgment and it is so recommended. 

MR, CRANSTON: So move 

GOVn ANDgRSON: ueatio ? It has been moved.... 

MR. CARg Second. 
ti 

;-f 	GOV. ANDERSONi 	seconded that the authorization 

pproved. No objpeOdn„ it is carried unanimously. 

7 1 
	

Item Classification 13 is cob irmation of transact.  

8 consummated by the ExeautiVe OffiCer Pursuant to authority 

91 confirmed by the' box 	at the meeting October 5, 1959. 

10 Mr., fort .g? 

/L 	 MR. HOR2IG: The items appearin$ ovt pages *. the 

12 tabui4tion of items apPearing on pages 61 and 62, az the Com. 

13 mission will see, are in general of the nature of issuance of 

14 permits to other governmental agencies for limited-usages and 

15 assignments of existing leases and entering int0 service 

6 agreements for-amounts not exceeding the amount-  which the 

17 1 gxectztive Officer is authorized to handle, 

18 I  

33 

n. 

19 

20 

21 

22 

25 carried unanimously. 

24 	 Item Classification 14 is authorization to the 

25 Executive Officer to execute contract with Remington Rand ror 

26 research and system', ger vices for index of lands in the "tate 

DIVISION Or A UMINI$1RATIVE I.ROCki:PUREi STATIK OF owronNIA 
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n ea 	tes:  at a mon 

was not until the last regular session of the Legislature 

which adopted the -, or approved the cuprent operating budget 

of the Lands Commission that the Leg s attire augmented that 

Windex 

not to etceed t,000. 	$ Ho 

MR HORPI 	Mr. Chair aa n the f s.la isre 

program o achievecentrali ii»ied index of al) *ate Ian 

ownership and jurisdiction)  the Legislature required severa 

years ago that the Lands Comm. sion esa ablicih an Index of 

those lands over which the Federal Oovernment had acquired 

varying degrees of jurisdio ion throe oat California. It 

5 

IO 

11 

12 1=8316-et oy 24  OW)  with a specific directive that the studies 

13 be.. uncle' 	en as to how to impletent the eStabliShment:Of thy, 

14 index, which i.s now required by law. 

15 	 .134ds o  n s rvice contracts 	make this turfy and 

6 make recoamendations for e.tabliYsbnent of an app 
	

iate in 

17 system were invited, from Arthur D. Little, Inc.:  Research 

le Associates and Remington Rand. It appears from a review of 

15' the bids received that an effective program, the most effec 

20 program, can be, achieved for the amount of money available by 

21 awarding a service contract„ '3 /41rsuant to the bid of Remington 

22 Rand and it is recommended that the Executive Officer be 

26 authorized to execute such a contract -- which Will.then give 

24 the Lands Commission the basis for making firm budget re (lm- 

25 mendations to the Legislature in the future as to what 

26 required to establish an effective index for those f.ands undo 
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11 

Calieornia, 

Rh. 

diction of the United States within 	of 

GOV. ANDE 	 dvss that contract cal1 for 

4 how much? 

5 
	

R. HORT' 	Not to exceed 07,000. 

GOV ANDERSON: 	mean -- ls that the figure hey 

7 bid? There were two bids, l understand. 

a 
	

MR. HORTIG: That is correct, sir, and the diffi 

9 culty, of course, is that not knowing the exact and complete 

10 nature of the problem it has to be' a research in the first 

11 instance as to what the problem is -- so that the bids are 

12 actually on the basis of the type. of pers6nnel Oat are to 

13 be employed, the skill tO be employed, and the manmsr of 

14 directing it. As to competency;  of course both firms appear 

to be well qualified and Remington Rand has previously set up 

16 land index systems for the State Lands Division under contra 

17 
	

GOV. AND RSON: Did they arrive at the $271000 

e because the Legislature appropriated this? 

19 	 MR HORTIG: No sir, they did not bid that; but 

20 have had $27,000 appropriated for the study and our staff 

21 recommendation is to employ's  Remington Rand a the rates out 

22 lined and shown on page 63 to furnish as much service on this 
23 basis as they can, to a point where they do not exceed total 

24 costs beyond the amount that the Legislature 'Oadgeted to us 
25 for this study. 

GOV, ANOTO,SON: So this choice of R Angton and 

DIVISION or ADMINIIIINATIVE rsoccouptc :,ligrATet Cr 47,A41rortrisA 
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8 9 

10 

1 

1 

14 
.0 

one this ompary was not on the basis of price, but on t 

basis thp you thol hi; it was the better of the two compar e 

HORTIG: In terms of having hacl previous exper 

ence with Other index systems in our office and, therefore 

bell* familiar with where the corollas data might be, where 

the her .fl.km would have to be indoctrtnated as to, where 

specifi records of State lands are concerned. 

MR. CARR; Mr. Chairman, in addition to the intere 

of t1Ie State Lands Commission, it is the observation and ex-

perk. ince of the Department of Finance that we need cross 

communication between the :Sands Division, Lands Commission, 

and other agencies in the State Government such as Beached 

and Parks Corrections, school authorities, State colleges 

be4uSe we have both the problem of selling, liquidating and, 

15 ge4ting back on to the tax rolls land we now own, and we als 

16 	the problem of seeking locations for other State agenci 
ji  

17 for' land; and we had hoped in the Finance Department that we 

15 could get such a tabulation and get it done in such a way so 

19 that> when a demand ..or a given piece of property with certai 

20 characteristics comes in we could go to this system and pull 

21 it out without spending eight or ten weeks looking for it 

22 	 Also, I think that tn the discussions previously 

23 that we have had, we also agreed that if we took a more actin 

24 aggress va.  .- attitude toward selling those lands which the' Stat. 

25 now owns or would acquire, that we coul.d probably get more  

money for them; and it seems to me tnio is a very worthwhile 

nivisioN Or AOMINIIITRATIVX prim VOUR%. STATIC OF CALIFORNIA 
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pro , ect and certainly we are going to go through with it 

2 Itd ke to be sure that whatever system we use is ook-itl 

with this whole program **Ai, in other words, iti s gains to b 

as easy to find out where this land is for a specific purpcsi 

as it is for the Or pose of indexing it for, saX, 

MR. HORTIG: Mr.. Carr, as you are aware from 4 
7 previous discussions -- and this is with my other hat ons  as 

8 Executive Officer of the State Lands Division 	we are asut 

9 aware of not only the desirability but the absolute neer, ssit 

10 for such integration -- an integrated, efficient system; and 

11 as a matter of fact, this next weer we will have full time 

12 conferences with representatives from your organization and 

13 cc et control section looking toward ;the day, we hope, when 

14 all of this would have been injected into an electronic data 

15 processing system -- where, when the millenium arrives, you 

16 can push a button and get the answer-you need.. 

17 
	 MRS CARR: I wont be here when the millenium arri es*,  

18 but I am sure those that will be will thank you fbr your for 

19 
	sight.  

20 
	 MR. CRANSTON: £ move approval of this item, 

21 
	

OV. ANDERSON: Mr. Carr, do you second it? 

22 
	

MR. CARR: Second it. 

23 
	

GOV. ANDERSON: Moved and sconded -- if there- 

24 no objection, passed unanimously. 

25 
	

Itou 15 -- report on exercise of option by Stands:  

26 
	

Oil Company of California to continue the term of avreement 

My 

4.10110111...01114.01.14 
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for Saeement. t15.1 coVering approximately 2,827 acres of 

sovereign iandti f the State in the Rio Vita Fifa' in Cont' 

Oosta, ,Sacramento San Joaquin and Solano Counties. Mb; Ho 

MR, 1O1PtG: This item was reported for informatio 

f the Commission, a so to give  me an opportunity to present 

a litt e history on what has been a unique operation, in tha 

.deep be the long-titled agreement for easement, this ewer 

tially is iri all normal circumstances a gas lease -,- which 

has been held and was awarded to standarl Oil. Company of 

10 j California approzlmateiy 19- - that would be 1940, for the 

11 4  development of the S tate portion of gas in Rio VI to Fieldl  

12 which turned out to be the largest gas field in Northern Cal 

1 
	ornia, and as a result of a high bid in simple terms of 52% r- 

pmfit the State receives from this lease has been a tremendoxs  

contribution to the State for years. 

16 hia was one of two leases issued by the first  

17 State lands Commission, immediately after the adoption of the 

18 State Lands Act in; 1938, and is one of tie two that carried 

19 the unique condition that on those wells producing after the  

20 first expiration date of its twenty-year term, continuation 

of that ,., lease could be elected unilaterally by the lesse 

22 	 The prior lease was a large oil and gas lease in 

23 	tng Hkultton Beach, now held by SignalOil and Gas Company, 

24 hi h has been extended under these identical terms but unde 

2 whi h ,he operator was desirous of conducting additional deve 

26 opment and therefore exchanged the l ;ase for a new form of 
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lease. 

In this oslike, the grantee has exe cis d the 

option to continue the v rm ds. to all wells drilling or 

pr ducing on June 2, 1960 and., the_efore, the election 

simply extend the existing contract appears to have been moS 

satisfactory both to the lessee who made this election and 

to the State. 

GOV. AND8RSON: How long can they mane this for? 

MR. HORTIG: T.t is for as long as gas is produced. 

GOV  ANS.. oRSON: We have no control over this in 

11 

12 

15 

the eondltions, a long as there isn t a change in the 

present lease? 

MR. HORTIG: Well, we do =der the provisions of 

14 the lease because there are operating requirements, pc to ma 

15 requiremen s, and requ rements for payment of royalty 	all 

18 of which are controlled by the State. 

17 
	

GOV. ANDERSON: But she amount o royalty is con 

IS trolled in the original lease? 

1g 	 HORTXCh Thatts right. 

20 	 CA41.11: Mr. Chairman, l would like o inquire 

21 there is any noticeable or meauurable subsidence in this area 

22 fro extraction of the gas or any other purpose? 

23 	 MR. HORTIG: The Delta area has had a habit 

24 subsiding for a hundrod years 	or whenever it start d to 

25 be reclaimed, there being extensive peat beds and probably 

20 lar e t peat deposits in ,alifo nial  whic:1 shrink when they 

OlViatOri or AOMINlirrrATtve PROCIZOoFt, STATIC Or cALII-OrtNeR. 
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them has been any subsidence due to gas extra 

tion, it is sc small Lig have been swallowed up completely by 

the larger s beldenee due to other geological and land 

reelamation factors ether than withdrawal or gas within the 

oonsolidated area, if I may apply the term, of the RIo Vista,  

Gas Field -- notably under the Montezuma Hills area, for 

example, on the north and west side of the river. In the 

townsite of Rio Vista, there has been no evidence of subside .Ce 

MR. CARR: There has been no subsidence of any 

improved land around there? 

?IL HORTIO: In terms of subsidence on improved 

farm landl  yes; but this is in all cases behind levees, where 

in some instances the land surface to whiah, the area was re-

claimed. by the levee i.s  a.btually still today b _Low sea level 

15 and, therefore, it is rather floating than land, :,and also, a 

saysin'ma s4nstances composed primarily-of peat 	which 

when the war is pumped out shrinks and dries when uhe sun 

hits it; and how much is level subsidence, how much is peat 

drying out)  how much is water pumped out to reclaim the .and 

these think have ever been determined precisely. 

CARR: Have you any records in your 4epartment 

2 showing what the salt water encroachment might e into this 

21# arca? 

24 
	

MR. HORTIG: W are aware, of course, or the salt 

25 water studies of the Depertmen of Water Resources, which we 

28 h  have followed. 

DIVISION OP 440/SINISTRSTIVS PROCIOUNS. SYATS OF CALWONNIS 

*PAS S•W VON SW 



ing anxiously an expression from the 	o- interestedly, 

rather than anxiously, excuse me - an expression fr om Oran 

24 

MR. CARR: Have there been any attempts to eonnect 

salt water encroachment with gas production? 

MR. HORTIO: No sir. 

GOV. ANDERSON: That item was for information of 

the Commission only. There is no action required. 

MR. CAR: Mr. Chairman, I would lik,  to take acti 

and thank 	Hortig for the information. 

104 CRANSTON: I sedond the "thank yo 

dov. ANDERSON: Carried unanimously. 

Item 16 is report on the status of major litigatio 

informative only. Mr. Hortig. 

MR. HORTIG: As the Con3mis lion can see from pages 

66 and 67, essentially the status o 'major litigation Of 

interest to the Commszion is almost quo again from the laat 

15 meeting. In connection with the Alamitos Bay quitclaim liti 

14 gasion, closing briefs have been fl .4  and we are still awai 

17 

le 

19 County as to disposition which that count; may make of its 

20 

21 submerged lands. 

22 	 GOV. ANDERSON: Anything further? 

23 	 MR. HORTIG: Not on litigation, sir, If the Chair- 

24 man please, this might be an appropriate point to inject thic 

25 

a resume of 1eg1 lati.on adopted at the special session of the 
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MR. CRANSTON: What time i-  that nine o'clock? 

GOV. ANDERSON: Nine ofclock„ and just before we 

0.40••••■1111.00 

Legislature which na gone to the Governor for consideration 

for signat 	these being the only bills which it is felt 

might atPect the administrative cognizance of the yomission. 

Al]. three relate to tideland Brands: A ntw graft 

to the Moss Landing Harbor District of a portion of the tide 

lands in San Mateo County, which will be surveyedfor th 

hartor district at the cost of the harbor district by the 

tate,Lands Division; the second bill amends the purpcAles to 

use of lands by, San Luis Obispo County on lands previously 

10 granted to them; and the last expands the authorlzed use t 

11 'include recreational use on lands granted to the City of 

12 Oakland. 

13 

14 

13 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 Imeeting, mhloh aou.d norm4lly b 

22 

35 

24 

25 adjourn 	 

28 
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ML CARR: Mr.. Hork,ig did you say Moss Landis 

V. ANDERSON: Any, 4uestions or comment? (No  

re.,ponse) Anything further before we proceed to set the date 

of the next meeting? 

MR, CARR Moss. Landing is down in Monterey Count 

MR, RORTIG: I am sorry. 

K. HORTZO: San Mateo. 
),1  

ma. CARR; That really menscs me up, Mr. Chairman. 

No response If not, then, the last 

Item is the cbnfirmatlon of the date of the next Commission 

Thursday, May the 26th, az d  

normally would go to the north. Is that agreeable to ever 'on 

111":44 	 SF,D 



4 3 
GOV. ANDERSON: 1 about the day before. 

MR. (AAR: rgLa s fine. 

MAL. CRANSTON: What is that? 

GOV. ANUMSCN: For the meetittg„ inctead of Ma 

th. 

MR. CRANSTON: I can't. 

(Some off-t..,c-record discussion)  

GOV. ANDBRSON: Tuesday, the 24th. 

MR. CRANSTON: I move that we meet on Tuesday, 

24th, in a ramento at nine o'clock. 

ML CARR,: Second. 

GOV, ANDERSON: You have heard the motion. 	the 

13. is no objecton our next meeting of the State Lands Cortimissio 

will be Tuesday, May t' 24th, at nine of clock in Sacramento; 

and before wee adjourn, how is the fourth Thursday of the next 

month its Loe Angeles? That would be the normal' timo 

would like to know. 

KR GRAN TON: That is  Thursday, June (;.e 

I already have that on my calendar. 

'OV. ANDERSON: Xs that all right with you? 

MIL CA X: Yes, that time? 

23 

24 

26 

GOV. ANDERSON: 	assume nine 0 .lock. Then we wil 

plan tentatively the meeting in June will be in Los An, eles 

at nine o'clock on the fourth Thur 	which is the 23rd of 

June. Motion to wAjourn is i in order. 

(Movva - Mr. Oranston, second 
Argstmaja;j5Q_A.  _  
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14 

11EP 

L0UI 	LILL= rep , er for the Division of 

Administrative frvceduve, he11eby certif that the foregoing 

J."orty.thret! pail;e0 contain a ie,a11, true and correct transt:rip 

of the shorthand notes taken by me in the meeting of the 

*T ATP LANDS COMMISSION of the STATE OP CALIFORNIA held in 

eles, California on April. 28, WO. 

Dated: Sacramento, Ca fornia, 	1900. 
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